
Date Published:7 December 2017     

Police and Crime Panel

Monday 18 December 2017 at 10.00 am

Council Chamber - Shire Hall, Gloucester

AGENDA

ORGANISATION ITEMS

1  APOLOGIES Stephen Bace

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST Stephen Bace

3  MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 10) Stephen Bace

CONFIRMATORY HEARING

4  CHIEF CONSTABLE HEARING (Pages 11 - 42)

This is a confirmatory hearing for the appointment of the Chief 
Constable.

The preferred candidate is given an opportunity to address the 
Panel and then answer questions from the members. The format will 
be as follows:

a) The Commissioner to introduce his preferred candidate.

b) Candidate  has an opportunity to present to the Panel 
his/her understanding of the role

c) Opportunity for the Panel to ask questions of the 
candidate. 

d) Candidate is given opportunity to clarify any answers 
given during the hearing and ask questions of the panel 



    

about the next stage of the process.

The attached papers include guidance on how the Panel will 
conduct the hearing, and the following:

 Advertisement for Chief Constable

 Candidate Information Pack comprising:

o Letter from the Police and Crime Commissioner,
o Job Description and  Person Specification, and
o Terms and Conditions of Appointment

 Copy blank application form

TO FOLLOW – Information on the candidate will be provided once 
available.

5  EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 

The Committee may wish to exclude the press and public from the 
meeting during the consideration of the remaining items on the 
agenda in accordance with the provisions of section 100A of the 
Local Government Act 1972 (schedule 12A paragraphs 1, 2 & 3) 
which are:

Information relating to any individual

Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual

Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any 
particular person (including the authority holding that information).

6  PANEL DISCUSSION 

The Panel will make a decision regarding whether to recommend 
the appointment, recommend against the appointment, or use their 
right to veto.

Following the meeting, a report will be made to the Police and Crime 
Commissioner and made public after 5 working days. 

Cllr Will 
Windsor-Clive

Membership –  Cllr David Brown, Cllr Colin Hay, Cllr Loraine Patrick, Cllr Steve Robinson, 
Cllr Brian Tipper and Cllr Will Windsor-Clive Cllr Julian Beale, Cllr Ray Brassington, Cllr Gerald 
Dee, Cllr Rob Garnham, Cllr Bruce Hogan, Cllr Karen McKeown, Cllr Chris Nelson and Cllr Keith 
Pearson, Cllr Collette Finnegan, Cllr Helena McCloskey. 



    

Added Members – William Alexander (Independent member) and Martin Smith (Independent 
member)

(a) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST – Members requiring advice or clarification about 
whether to make a declaration of interest are invited to contact the Monitoring Officer 
(Jane Burns 01452 328472 /fax: 425149/ e-mail: Jane.Burns@gloucestershire.gov.uk) 
prior to the start of the meeting.

(b) INSPECTION OF PAPERS AND GENERAL QUERIES - If you wish to inspect Minutes or 
Reports relating to any item on this agenda or have any other general queries about the 
meeting, please contact:
Stephen Bace, Senior Democratic Services Officer (Scrutiny Team)
:01452 324204 /fax: 425850/e-mail: stephen.bace@gloucestershire.gov.uk

(c) GENERAL ARRANGEMENTS
1 Will Members please sign the attendance list.
2 Please note that substitution arrangements are in place for Scrutiny (see p64 of the 

Constitution).

Please note that photography, filming and audio recording of Council meetings is permitted subject 
to the Local Government Access to Information provisions.  Please contact Democratic Services (tel 
01452 324202) to make the necessary arrangements ahead of the meeting.  If you are a member of 
the public and do not wish to be photographed or filmed please inform the Democratic Services 
Officer on duty at the meeting.

EVACUATION PROCEDURE - in the event of the fire alarms sounding during the meeting please leave as 
directed in a calm and orderly manner and go to the assembly point which is outside the main entrance to 
Shire Hall in Westgate Street.  Please remain there and await further instructions.

mailto:Jane.Burns@gloucestershire.gov.uk
mailto:andrea.clarke@gloucestershire.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



- 1 -

POLICE AND CRIME PANEL
MINUTES of a meeting of the Police and Crime Panel held on Wednesday 8 November 
2017 at the Cabinet Suite - Shire Hall, Gloucester.

PRESENT: Cllr David Brown, Cllr Julian Beale, Cllr Ray Brassington, Cllr Gerald Dee, Cllr 
Collette Finnegan, Cllr Rob Garnham, Cllr Colin Hay, Cllr Helena McCloskey, Cllr Karen 
McKeown, Cllr Chris Nelson, Cllr Loraine Patrick, Cllr Keith Pearson, Cllr Steve 
Robinson, Martin Smith, Cllr Brian Tipper, Cllr Will Windsor Clive and William Alexander. 

Substitutes:

In attendance: PCC Martin Surl, Stewart Edgar, Paul Trott, Richard Bradley, DD/C/Supt. 
Steve Porter, Supt. Rob Priddy, Chris Brierley, Stephen Bace

 
Apologies: Cllr Bruce Hogan

28. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

No additional declarations made.

29. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

The minutes were agreed as a correct record.

29.1 The Commissioner outlined that at 23.23 in the minutes it had referred to him 
having to leave the meeting early and that this had been seen by Panel members 
as showing disrespect. He stated that his intention had not been to show disrespect 
but that he had a meeting with the Home Secretary that he had needed to attend. 

29.2 One member asked for an update on the Commissioner’s plans to hold a summit 
meeting on the topic of vulnerable children. The Commissioner stated that he was 
in talks with partners and that it was important to ‘understand what good looks like.’ 
He was committed to the summit meeting and would keep members updated.  The 
Commissioner suggested that safeguarding was one area that the Panel could 
potentially examine in more detail. Martin Smith, independent member on the panel, 
explained that he was attending a conference on safeguarding and would be happy 
to report back. 

29.3 In response to a question, it was explained that following the review of the criminal 
justice system there was a workshop being held on 19 December which would look 
to determine the approach taken by the Criminal Justice Board going forward. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

- 2 -

30. CHIEF EXECUTIVE REPORT 

30.1 Paul Trott, Chief Executive of the Commissioner’s Office,  introduced the report. 
This included a log on decisions that had been made since the previous Panel 
meeting in September. Some of those decisions were made by the Deputy Police 
and Crime Commissioner. One member expressed concern that the details of the 
decisions were not provided as they were confidential. It was asked that these 
decisions be provided to the panel through exempt papers. 
ACTION Paul Trott

There was some discussion around the Governance Board and whether the panel 
should be seeing the minutes. The Chief Executive of the Commissioner’s Office 
stated that the Board had an action log from the meetings but he asked report 
authors to ensure that reports were publishable so that they provided background 
information on decisions. 

30.2 The Panel were informed of the number of Freedom of Information requests 
received by the Office which was a 42% decrease on the same period of the 
previous year. The Commissioner’s Office had received 197 complaints since 1 
January 2017 from members of the public. This represented an 11% increase 
compared to the same period of the previous year. 

30.3 The Panel noted the crime statistics within the report with it being explained that 
although crime was increasing in Gloucestershire, performance was good in 
comparison to those areas deemed most geographically similar as well as in 
comparison with England and Wales.  One outlier was Cheltenham and more detail 
could be provided on this outside of the meeting. Despite recent increases in crime, 
it was emphasised that crime rates were actually low in Gloucestershire making it 
one of the safest places in the country  

30.4 Crime performance was one of the issues that the Commissioner had discussed 
recently in his ‘holding to account’ meetings with the Chief Constable. The topics of 
those meetings were shared on the Commissioner’s website. 

30.5 The Panel was informed that regional collaboration discussions had been initiated 
to explore potential opportunities. A superintendent had been appointed as a 
regional liaison officer for the Constabulary and Commissioner’s Office. Key 
opportunities for regional collaboration were identified as:

 Potential opportunities and benefits of greater collaboration with Gloucestershire 
Fire and Rescue Service operationally

 Deliver contribution to national armed officer uplift in line with national timescales
 Ensure successful delivery of Police Transformation Funded projects on Digital 

Intelligence and Investigations, development of a Collaborative Service Platform 
and the National Citizens in Policing Strategy

 Scope opportunities and benefits of moving to a police collaborated managed 
service for HR and other transactional business support services

Page 2



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

- 3 -

 Work to maintain standards of local provision for victims of sexual assault through 
the Sexual Assault Referral Centre.

30.6 The Panel were informed of the criteria for the Commissioner’s Fund and the 
introduction of funding categories. 84 applications had been made in  total to a 
value of £4.6m so there were tough decisions to make in how to allocate the limited 
funding that they had. The Office had received a visit from the Policing Minister who 
had shown an interest in the Commissioner’s Fund and has asked for further detail 
on this. 

30.7 The Commissioner had started discussions with Her Majesty’s Courts and Tribunals 
Service regarding the possibility of building a new, multi-purpose courthouse within 
the Waterwells Campus. Architects had been asked to draw up some plans. There 
was some discussion around the impact this would have. The Commissioner 
outlined that his question was ‘Can we together design the court of the future?’ One 
member expressed the importance of delivering something different and to look at 
good practice elsewhere, including focussing on how it can support vulnerable 
people. One member asked whether there was a budget for this; the Commissioner 
stated that he was bidding for the Ministry of Justice funding and was looking for 
support from the Panel and partners.  With regards to public transport, members 
asked how would we ensure everyone could access the building. The 
Commissioner outlined the importance of consultation on any proposals.  He asked 
that the Panel use its influence with the County Council on this matter. There was 
criticism from some Panel members of the current courts and the need for change. 
The Panel outlined that it was supportive of the Commissioner exploring this further 
with consultation with partners.

30.8 The Commissioner explained that he had entered into discussions with 
Gloucestershire County Council about future working arrangements and areas for 
potential collaboration with the Fire and Rescue Service.  One member asked for 
some timelines around how the collaboration could go forward. The Commissioner 
explained that the report outlined that there were areas where they felt work could 
progress and that a meeting would be held with the Cabinet Member to discuss 
timescales. The Commissioner emphasised that his view was that there needed to 
be a separate transparent Fire and Rescue Service budget. 

30.9 One member raised the proposal around a joint Police and Fire Station in Dursley 
and stated the importance of keeping existing stations open until such work was 
completed. This was just a proposal that the Commissioner was putting forward.

30.10 The Panel were provided with details of the Independent Custody Visiting Schemes 
to provide assurance to local communities that they can have confidence in the way 
in which the police treat people who are held in their custody. One member 
identified that there were no visits during the busiest period, the Office was trying to 
encourage existing ICVs to cover that period but also to recruit more. 

30.11 The Panel understood that the temporary Chief Constable’s contract was due to 
expire in May 2018. The Commissioner had asked the Chief Executive to begin the 
process of recruitment for a permanent Chief Constable with a view to completing 

Page 3



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

- 4 -

the process before Christmas. The advert had been published, it had to be out for 
three weeks and there would be a shortlisting process followed by a confirmatory 
hearing.  One member emphasised the importance of the process taking into 
account diversity. It was clarified that the role was only open to Police Officers who 
had completed the Senior Command course and were pf at least Assistant Chief 
Constable or Commander rank. It had been advertised on the OPCC website and 
on the Police Chief Council’s website and through the College of Policing. In 
response to a question as to whether specific BME groups had been targeted, it 
was explained that there was a finite number of police officers who could apply for 
the role and that they should be aware of the relevant websites. The Commissioner 
explained that there would be a staff member briefing where the candidates would 
be expected to answer questions.   

30.12 The Chairman asked that details of the Commissioner’s Fund be provided to the 
Panel. It was explained that there was a process of evaluating the current bids and 
an update could be provided around April time.
ACTION Richard Bradley

30.13 One member discussed the crime figures and in particular the difficulties in 
Cheltenham. In response it was stated that figures were rising nationwide and that 
there were concerns about the impact of reductions in funding. The Commissioner 
spoke about the challenges in funding going forward and he stated that he would 
like funding to at least match inflation. One member commented on the mental 
health cases picked up by police which demonstrated the knock on effect of 
reductions in funding across the public sector. He emphasised the impact of 
austerity which had taken a number of years to go through the system and now was 
being seen through rising crime rates.

30.14 One member emphasised the importance of neighbourhood policing. The 
Commissioner outlined the importance of the allocation of resources to meet the 
challenges within those areas of higher crime. A briefing would be held in 
December for Panel members to learn about the Constabulary’s new 
neighbourhood policing offer. 
ACTION Stephen Bace

30.15 One member asked what the Commissioner got for his membership fee for the 
Association of PCCs. The Commissioner stated that there were briefings on a daily 
basis and access to ministers and policy support on a number of areas. There were 
a number of portfolio leads within the association. One member expressed her 
surprise over the cost. 

31 ANNUAL REPORT 

31.1 This item had been deferred from the previous meeting. The Commissioner 
introduced the Annual report for the Panel’s comments. The same style had been 
used as the previous year which had been received well by the Panel.

Page 4



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

- 5 -

31.2 One member sought clarification concerning the reference to the Stroud Custody 
Suite and was informed that this was no longer in operation. 

31.3 One member commented that it was up to the Commissioner what he chose to put 
in his annual report and the Panel had no further comments. 

32 THE 'COMPASSIONATE APPROACH' 

32.1 The Commissioner stated how important it was for the public sector to take into 
account the approach towards animals and the environmental footprint. The focus 
with regards to environment was on the fleet. The Commissioner had seen the 
West Midlands Police and how they ran their fleet and he had spoken to the Chief 
Constable about the deployment of vehicles with 25 vehicles now taken out of the 
fleet. As part of that discussion the Commissioner had challenged the car hire costs 
of the Constabulary with a full review commissioned. 

32.2 The Constabulary had been asked to carry out a root and branch review of the 
environmental footprint. Recommendations would be discussed shortly. In summary 
the findings had been good and the report would be made available to the Panel. 
ACTION Ruth Greenwood

32.3 With regards to the use of electric vehicles, the Constabulary currently had seven 
electric vehicles and they were providing their worth and fuel savings alone would 
lead to them establishing a saving. Some members commented that the use of the 
cars within the Constabulary but not as response vehicles was a good approach. 
One member commented that in rural areas where there were difficulties around 
having a police presence it was important to have a vehicle that was fit for purpose. 

32.4 One member asked whether he considered the ‘jobs for British workers’. This was a 
consideration but depended on the availability of the products that the 
Commissioner was looking to purchase. 

32.5 The Commissioner explained that he held the Constabulary to account on their 
approach to animals stating that he encouraged them to work with partners and 
show the same compassion and professionalism that they show to witnesses and 
victims of all crime. He gave the example of concerns expressed to the Assistant 
Chief Constable on how a particular incident had been dealt with and that the 
Assistant Chief Constable had written back to those members of the public. 

32.6 Members were provided with some examples of the work that was being carried 
out, including the review of the Force hunting policy and the recruitment of a 
volunteer to give expertise around birds of prey. He offered to brief any individual 
member in more detail on the work being carried out on rural crime.  

32.7 The Commissioner stated that while the volume of rural crime was generally low,  
he acknowledged the high impact such crimes had in rural communities. This 
needed to be put in the context of crime across Gloucestershire and other high 

Page 5



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

- 6 -

impact areas. The Panel recognised the diverse range of activity the Constabulary 
was called upon to be involved in. 

32.8 One member raised the issue of when arrests were made and the individuals 
involved had animals at home, what arrangements were put in place to ensure the 
wellbeing of those animals? The Commissioner stated that he would enquire with 
the Constabulary and provide a response. 
ACTION Martin Surl

32.9 One member stated that he would have welcomed a report on the types of wildlife 
crime and what resources had been involved.  He had asked for numbers of those 
prosecuted for wildlife crime and details of the badger cull. He would take up the 
Commissioner’s offer of a private briefing. The Commissioner explained that there 
was a multi-agency group around the badger cull and the impact on communities. It 
was clarified that this year the licence issued by Natural England allowed the culling 
of badgers up until the end of December. The active cull work had ceased but it 
was possible that some contractors would continue to cull badgers. The amount of 
crime and disorder associated with the cull over the year had been low compared to 
the start of the operation four years previous. There had been good engagement 
across all parties and good communication. 

32.10 The Commissioner stated that he would be appointing someone to take the lead on 
the ‘compassionate approach’

33 CHILD PROTECTION 

33.1 Detective Chief Superintendent Steve Porter provided members with an update 
following the HMIC inspection of Safeguarding. The presentation included the 
national and local context, the key positives and key improvement themes arising 
from the inspection and the approach being taken to meet the challenges identified.

33.2 Nationally and locally there had been an increase in demand for child protection, 
Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE) and CSE Online and was subject to more public 
and Government scrutiny. The Ofsted inspection themes were the link between 
missing children and CSE and the drift and delay of investigations. HMIC had 
identified that the teams were under resourced and carrying out too many 
investigations. 

33.3 The Force had introduced an immediate ‘uplift’ in staffing and analysis by an 
external consultancy with a new force structure bringing increased Detective 
resource and oversight. 

33.4 The key positives from the inspection had been the committed and dedicate staff 
across all child protection teams; the Multi Agency CSE Team and their partnership 
processes; CSE prevention and awareness strategy and a history of intense 
offender management.

Page 6



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

- 7 -

33.5 The key improvement themes were identified as:

 Child protection – one of too many force priorities
 Limited Strategic Oversight
 Leadership and management of investigations
 Performance framework and quality review
 Case conference attendance
 Missing and Child Sexual Exploitation link
 Recruitment and retention of staff
 Training of staff

33.6 In terms of meeting the challenges the Constabulary would be ensuring it provided 
effective strategic and tactical oversight to ensure good governance; to be more 
people focussed in leadership in order to provide support and effective direction; to 
introduce new processes and systems to deliver the hallmarks of success; to 
develop a clear understanding of how we deliver providing effective oversight of 
quality; and collaborating and working together to safeguard children.

33.7 For Governance, ACC Moss had taken responsibility for Child Protection. The 
public protection service delivery board had been set up with Heads of all the 
departments across the Constabulary on it. It was emphasised that culture was the 
greatest challenge with some staff believing safeguarding was the responsibility of 
the child protection teams.  It was emphasised that it was everyone’s responsibility 
and safeguarding champions had been identified across all teams. In addition, 
there was a dedicated Detective Superintendent for Safeguarding. Training would 
be carried out across the Constabulary to embed this culture. 

33.8 The Panel understood a number of plans were in place including the HMIC 
Improvement Plan but also the development of CSE Intelligence Collection Plans; 
this in particular demonstrated a different way of thinking for the Constabulary. 
There was new investigative guidance to handle the demand of increased referrals. 
In addition there was a new performance framework and the development of quality 
assurance frameworks.

33.9 In terms of next steps, Operation Guardian was a twelve month sustained 
awareness raising and training campaign for child protection. It commenced on 20 
October 2017 with terms of reference agreed and it would be presented to the 
MASH board in December. The Missing Person Team were renewing trigger plans 
for the most vulnerable to ensure awareness of relevant staff within the force and 
front line staff.  A new Investigations Command would provide an improved skills 
capacity to deal with the volume and priority of CSE cases taking the pressure off 
specialist teams. The CSE Team review and Renewal of Purpose will clarify roles 
and improve efficiency focussing police resources on offender enforcement. 

33.10 One member commented that he felt reassured by the presentation, but expressed 
some concerns around partner agencies. He asked for the officers’ comments on 
the County Council’s approach. In response it was explained that there was real 
encouragement in the direction being taken and the changes that were being made. 

Page 7



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

- 8 -

33.11 One member stated the importance of officers being able to recognise neglect. In 
response it was explained that it was important for all members of staff to be the 
‘eyes and ears’ around neglect.  In addition, it was suggested that case conference 
attendees might not have the appropriate background to make a difference. It was 
explained that the two attendees were experts in their field and sat within the middle 
of the child protection teams in order to make a difference.

33.12 It was asked, ‘What does HMIC think now? One member quoted from the HMIC 
report: ‘Limits the ability of senior officers to understand county safeguarding 
issues’ ‘high levels of risk and demands not recognised by senior leaders’. Does the 
Chief Officer team have ownership of this? It was explained that there was 
confidence that the current senior officer team had a grip of these issues. HMIC had 
been in for an effectiveness inspection and provided favourable comments on how 
the Constabulary dealt with vulnerability. The report would be out in February. 

33.13 On average, the Serious Crime Team were handling eight ongoing live 
investigations per officer. Training was provided by independent experts from the 
Police Service nationally as well as  joint training with the County Council. 

33.14 In response to a question, it was explained that Gloucestershire Safeguarding 
Board had a co-ordinating role and that interdependency was key. Criticism had 
often been that there hadn’t been earlier involvement to protect children at risk. The 
Chief Executive’s report outlined the holding to account meetings with the Chief 
Constable that had focussed on safeguarding regularly and that the Commissioner 
had plans for a summit to ensure all partners were working well together. 

33.15 One member asked how officers had received the criticism from HMIC and the 
challenges in keeping morale up. It was explained that they took it to heart because 
they understood they were working hard under pressure. There hadn’t been an 
increase in staff turnover from the Child Protection Team and there was a real 
determination for continual improvement. 

33.16 One member asked how scrutiny could get involved going forward and it was 
suggested that it would be more apparent after the summit. 

34 FORCE CONTROL ROOM 

34.1 Superintendent Rob Priddy updated the Panel on the restructuring of the Force 
Control Room. He broke down the current demand around 999 and 101 calls, which 
also included emails, alerts from cameras; staff generated demand, text messages 
and Action Fraud. There had been just under 7,000 999 calls in the month of 
August 2017. This was 15% up on the previous two years. Every force in the 
country was seeing an increase in 999 calls and there was not one particular crime 
group driving this demand. 38% of the calls resulted in a ‘grade 1’ which was an 
instant response, a grade 2.1 called for a response within an hour, and with a grade 
2 there would be an aim to respond within 4 hours. 

Page 8



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

- 9 -

34.2 Over 23,000 101 calls were received every month. 5% of those 101 calls were 
actually Grade 1 equating to around a 1,000 incidents. The Constabulary were also 
now getting 4,500 emails a month, and that demonstrated the changing nature of 
the way people communicated. A proportion of those emails would still require a 
Grade 1 response. 

34.3 The same number of staff were present from 2014 and the demand had gone up so 
that represented a real challenge. In terms of meeting the challenges, there was a 
move to recruit call handlers and then train them to be radio despatchers, there was 
a need to fund system changes and agree shift patterns as well. It was important to 
ensure there was strong employee engagement through a clear career pathway 
and gain workplace charter accreditation. The importance of leadership was 
emphasised, in particular, being proactive about knowing staff and ensuring their 
wellbeing. 

34.4 A workforce plan had been agreed with recruitment from 1 September with an 
assessment centre for new candidates on 28 October with new dispatchers starting 
in January 2018. The aim was to professionalise the process by having new recruits 
completing accreditation as part of their initial training. There had also been a focus 
on recruiting younger staff to improve the diversity of the workforce. 

34.5 Shift patterns previously matched demand but over time there had been a change 
in when there was demand and so shift patterns needed to change to match this. 
Two options had been proposed which allowed for the shift pattern to use existing 
resources to better meet that demand. 

34.6 There had been the introduction of processes to increase customer engagement 
and experience. There had been a number of ‘small gains’ proposed by the team 
including a triage system for emails, the opening of a twitter account and surveys 
over text messages to get more dynamic feedback from the community. 

34.7 The Panel were provided with details of the text message pilot which aimed to get 
feedback from the community. The importance was on the quality of the service 
provided, not the speed of picking up the call. This was being reflected in the 
feedback. 

34.8 The Panel were provided with details of the CRISIS Team pilot, whereby a mental 
health worker sat with a response officer within the Control Room. If this continued 
to deliver the same efficiencies over 12 months as it had over the first 2 months 
then efficiencies could £500,000 as well as providing an improved service.
. 

34.9 There was discussion around community visits and improvement in employee 
engagement and wellbeing which was leading to employees volunteering in their 
own time to support community visits to the control room. 

34.10 All funding had now been agreed to move to a Managed Service Contract and 
implementation of system changes.

Page 9



Minutes subject to their acceptance as a 
correct record at the next meeting

- 10 -

34.11 Members commented that the engagement with the public was a really positive 
move and welcomed the progress that was being made. 

35 POLICE AND CRIME PLAN HIGHLIGHT REPORT 

35.1 Richard Bradley introduced the highlight report providing information on progress 
against the priorities within the Commissioner’s plan. The presentation on the Force 
Control Room that had been given previously was a clear example of the work 
being carried out against the Accessibility and Accountability priority.

35.2 Hate crime was brought up by one member who couldn’t see it reflected within the 
highlight report. It was acknowledged that this was part of Martin’s plan and should 
be reflected in the report. 

35.3 One member commented on Neighbourhood policing and was pleased to see a 
new focus on this. In addition, the cadet system was supporting neighbourhood 
watch and this was something he would encourage. He asked for a bit of 
information on the alert system for neighbourhood watch. This was called  
Neighbourhood Alert, and was being used by thirteen other forces. It was an 
internet based service for passing on information and it was hoped this would help 
give neighbourhood watch a boost. The likely timescale for implementing this would 
be in the Spring 2018.

35.4 A policy change request had been progressed for Gloucestershire Police which 
would allow constables and PCSOs the latitude to utilise 2 level 1 Restorative 
Justice outcomes in any 12 month period for young people in the correct 
circumstances.  One member asked for more information. It was suggested that 
Restorative Justice Leads come to the next panel member to discuss the work they 
did. 
ACTION Richard Bradley

35.5 One member commented on Safer Driving and the way in which Welsh 
Constabularies used video taken from dashboard cameras as evidence. He asked 
whether this was something that could be progressed in Gloucestershire. In 
response it was explained that Welsh Forces used cloud based technology to 
upload and download the footage. Police forces in England were not in that position 
yet in terms of the way in which data was stored.  There was work taking place 
nationally to look at this in more detail.  

CHAIRMAN

Meeting concluded at 1.45pm

Page 10



Gloucestershire Police and Crime Panel

Guide to Confirmatory Hearing

1. The panel is required by the Act to review the Police and Crime 
Commissioner’s proposed appointments of Chief Constable, Chief Executive, 
Chief Finance Officer and Deputy Police and Crime Commissioner. The panel 
is required to hold confirmation hearings in public for these posts. 

2. The Panel is required to report on senior appointments within a period of three 
weeks, beginning with the day on which the Panel receives the notification 
from the Police and Crime Commissioner of the proposed senior appointment.

3. The candidate is requested to appear for the purpose of answering questions 
relating to the appointment. The hearing will be a relatively focused 
opportunity to explore key issues relating to professional competence and 
personal independence.

4. The Panel must be provided with:

 The names of the person whom the PCC is proposing to appoint
 The criteria used to assess the suitability of the candidate for the 

appointment
 Why the candidate satisfies the criteria
 The terms and conditions on which the candidate is to be appointed.

Prior to the Hearing

5. Following notification by the Police and Crime Commissioner to the panel, the 
Chair should write to the candidate, advising them of the date of the meeting 
and notify them of the principles of professional competence and personal 
independence on which they propose to evaluate the candidate.

6. The Panel should convene a pre-meeting following receipt of the papers from 
the PCC’s Office and before the Confirmatory hearing itself.  At this meeting 
questions and themes for discussion should be agreed.

7. Questions should be determined by the documents provided in support of the 
appointment and consideration of the following:

 Professional Competence- relates to the candidate’s ability to carry out 
the role through a comparison of the candidate’s CV and job profile. In 
addition questions regarding professional judgement and insight.

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



 Personal Independence – relates to the need for a candidate to act in a 
manner that is operationally independent of the Commissioner.

 Obtain evidence of the candidate’s understanding of the various 
stakeholders that would need to be involved and engaged with

 An understanding of the separation of the Commissioner from 
operational independence

The Hearing in public

8. The first part of the meeting with comprise of the confirmatory hearing itself 
conducted in public and structured as follows:

a) Welcome the candidate to the meeting

b) Candidate  has an opportunity to present to the Panel his/her 
understanding of the role

c) Opportunity for the Panel to ask questions of the candidate. 

d) Candidate is given opportunity to clarify any answers given during the 
hearing and ask questions of the panel about the next stage of the 
process.

Decision Making

9. Immediately following the confirmation hearing, the panel should go into 
closed session to decide on its recommendations. 

10. The Panel should discuss the following:

 Whether the candidate has the professional competence to exercise the 
role as set out in the role profile.

 Whether the Panel feels that the candidate has the personal 
independence to exercise the role, as set out in the role profile.

11. Where a candidate does not meet the minimum standards in these areas 
based on the role profile, this would suggest a significant failure in the 
appointments process undertaken by the Police and Crime Commissioner.

Page 12



12. If the Panel believes that there has been a significant failure in the 
appointments process, for a Chief Constable position it may be appropriate to 
use the veto. For candidates for all other appointments, (the veto is not an 
option) the Panel should provide advice to the Police and Crime 
Commissioner in the form of a letter making recommendations.

13. Where a candidate meets the standards but there is still cause for concern 
about his or her suitability, it may be appropriate to outline those concerns in 
the Panel’s response to the Police and Crime Commissioner.

Communicating the Decision

14. Any recommendation to appoint should be communicated to the Police and 
Crime Commissioner in writing immediately following the making of the 
decision (i.e. next working day). The candidate should be copied into this 
communication.

15. Refusal should only be recommended rarely under the circumstances 
identified previously. The Police and Crime Commissioner should be notified 
on the next working day of the refusal in writing. Appended to this should be 
a separate document including the principal reasons for that refusal.

16. It is suggested that a period of five working days should elapse between the 
hearing and the release of information about any recommendation the panel 
to the public (whether positive or otherwise). 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



www.gloucestershire-pcc.gov.uk

Police and Crime Commisioner for Gloucestershire

£136,677 plus car, relocation and health insurance 
allowance

Fixed term up to five years (subject to Police and 
Crime Panel confirmation hearing)

The Police and Crime Commissioner is looking for 
an innovative, strong and inspirational leader as his 
Chief Officer to lead the delivery of policing for the 
communities within the county of Gloucestershire.

Our vision for the future depends on a leader 
like you, who cares about the communities you 
serve.  You will enthuse and empower others 
and champion organisational transformation 
in the face of diminishing resources. Ensuring 
the delivery of both neighbourhood policing 
and protective services whilst increasing public 
confidence will be high on your list of priorities.  
You will engage positively with a wide range of 
partners and other agencies. 

If you can offer us the skills and professionalism 
needed to transform a successful Constabulary still 
further, please contact us for an application pack.

Gloucestershire Police and Crime 
Commissioner is committed to Equality 
& Diversity and welcomes applications 
from all suitably qualified candidates.

Closing date for applications 27 November 2017

Date for candidate selection 30 November 2017

Date for final interviews  7 and 8 December 2017

To request an information pack, please email 
PCC@gloucestershire.pnn.police.uk 

For a discussion about the role please contact the 
OPCC Chief Executive, Paul Trott on  
01452 752273.

Serve our community
Chief Constable, Gloucestershire Constabulary

Page 15

mailto:PCC%40gloucestershire.pnn.police.uk%20?subject=Chief%20Constable%20Advert


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Dear  

Chief Constable of Gloucestershire Constabulary 

Thank you very much for expressing your interest in becoming the next Chief Constable of Gloucestershire.  

I am delighted to enclose an application form and information pack, plus background information and I hope 

that after reading the enclosed literature you move to the next stage and complete the application form. 

The successful applicant will be leading a Constabulary that in recent years has had, and continues to build 

upon, a truly excellent record of crime reduction.  We place a high priority on Neighbourhood Policing and 

collaboration with a view to promoting greater understanding of the Police and improved co-operation and 

engagement.  Over the years we have invested in Protective Services and have a well-developed Estate 

Strategy which has given us a Constabulary that is fit for purpose.  This five year fixed term appointment 

will bring consolidation and stability to Gloucestershire Constabulary.  

Like all public sector organisations we face financial challenges, but we are well placed to meet them. The 

successful applicant will be leading the Constabulary towards a fresh vision built around the Police and 

Crime Plan which is based on my manifesto.  By building on the many successes of the Constabulary, and 

with a willing and supportive Police and Crime Commissioner overseeing them, I believe the successful 

applicant will have a richly rewarding career as Chief Constable in a force that I am extremely proud to be 

associated with.   

The closing date for applications is 5pm on Monday 27 November 2017.  Completed application forms must 

be returned to my office at No 1 Waterwells, Waterwells Drive, Quedgeley, Gloucester  GL2 2AN.  Emailed 

applications are acceptable but a hard copy must also be provided.  Short-listing will be carried out 

between 28 and 30 November 2017 and candidates selected for interview will be invited to take part in a 2-

day selection process on 7 and 8 December 2017. 

Candidates are invited to contact my Chief Executive Paul Trott, for an informal discussion after reviewing 

the information pack, on 01452 752273.   

I look forward to meeting you at the selection event. 

Yours sincerely 

 

MARTIN SURL 
Police and Crime Commissioner for Gloucestershire  
 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



www.gloucestershire-pcc.gov.uk

Police and Crime Commissioner for Gloucestershire

1

Chief Constable of Gloucestershire Constabulary 
Job Description

Principal Purpose

The Chief Constable has overall responsibility for leading the Constabulary, creating a vision and setting 
a direction and culture for the Constabulary that builds public and organisational confidence and trust and 
enables the delivery of an effective policing service.

The Chief Constable holds direct operational accountability for the policing response to crime and major and 
critical incidents and their effective command and leadership.

The Chief Constable is responsible for influencing the development of regional and national policing and may 
be accountable for national operations or standard setting and is responsible for providing a professional, 
effective and efficient policing service.

As a Corporation Sole the Chief Constable is responsible for fulfilling all statutory and legal obligations of 
the office of Chief Constable and complying with the Corporate Governance Framework which determines 
Constabulary governance arrangements and which sets out the full roles and responsibilities of the Police and 
Crime Commissioner, the Chief Constable and others.

Key Responsibilities:

The key responsibilities of the Chief Constable are to:

• Set and ensure the implementation of organisational and operational strategy for the Constabulary, 
having regard to wider plans and objectives such as the Police and Crime Plan and the Strategic Policing 
Requirement, in order to provide an effective and efficient policing service that meets current and future 
policing demands.

•  Develop and maintain governance arrangements and processes to ensure effective decision making and 
appropriate action at all levels/tiers of the organisation.

• Develop a mutually productive strategic relationship with the Police and Crime Commissioner in line with 
the requirements of the Policing Protocol, whilst fulfilling all statutory and legal obligations as a Corporation 
Sole.

•  Lead the Constabulary, communicating a clear direction, setting organisational culture and promoting 
values, ethics and high standards of professional conduct to enable an effective and professional service.

•  Lead, inspire and engage the Chief Officer team; setting and role modelling approaches to a workforce 
culture that promotes wellbeing, facilitates impactful professional development and performance 
management to create empowered teams that effectively enable the achievement of the Constabulary’s 
Strategic Plan.

•  Fulfil the authorising responsibilities of a Chief Constable e.g. authorisation of intrusive surveillance, and 
maintain operational oversight, holding others accountable for effective, compliant policing responses, in 
order to protect the public and further develop the Constabulary’s operational strategies.

Post Title:  Chief Constable of Gloucestershire Constabulary

Accountable To: Police and Crime Commissioner for Gloucestershire

Location:  Police Headquarters, Waterwells, Gloucester.

Page 19



www.gloucestershire-pcc.gov.uk

Police and Crime Commissioner for Gloucestershire

2

• Lead and command the operational policing responses on occasion, in the most high risk and high profile 
instances in order to protect the public and ensure an appropriate and effective response.

•  Hold accountability for Constabulary financial management and determine functional budgets within the 
agreed framework as issued by the Police and Crime Commissioner, to ensure the effective use of public 
funds and maximise value for money.

•  Develop and maintain strategic relationships with local, regional and national partners, effectively 
influencing and collaborating to contribute to improvements and change in the broader operating context 
and enable the achievement of the Constabulary’s objectives.

•  Represent the Constabulary at a local, regional and national level to the public, media and other external 
stakeholders to promote visibility, connect with the public and build confidence in policing.

•  Ensure the achievement of high performance by the Constabulary, delivering excellent support for 
victims, being tenacious in bringing offenders to justice and securing high levels of public satisfaction and 
confidence.

•  Foster strong partnerships with other public, voluntary and private sector agencies to deliver, sustain and 
promote trust and confidence in policing.

•  Lead national thinking, policy and guidance within an area of specialism to enable the continuous 
improvement of effective policing practice.

•  Create and drive a culture of development, change and innovation to ensure enhanced productivity, value 
for money and continuous improvement in evidence based policing.

•  Play an active role, together with the Police and Crime Commissioner, in national decision making on 
the development of the Police Service to enable the effective co-ordination of operations, reform and 
improvements in policing and the provision of value for money.

Special Conditions

• The nature of this post will require the post holder to work outside normal office hours and at weekends on 
a regular basis.

• The post holder must be prepared to be permanently resident within the Constabulary Area unless agreed 
otherwise by the Police and Crime Commissioner.

Chief Constable of Gloucestershire Constabulary 
Job Description

Page 20



www.gloucestershire-pcc.gov.uk

Police and Crime Commissioner for Gloucestershire

3

Ethics and Values

All postholders are expected to know, understand and act within the ethics and values of the Police Service.

The Competency and Values Framework (CVF) (http://www.college.police.uk/What-we-do/Development/
competency-and-values-framework/) has six competencies that are clustered into three groups. Under each 
competency are three levels that show what behaviours will look like in practice.

It is suggested that a Chief Constable should be operating or working towards the following levels of the CVF:

Resolute, compassionate and committed

We are emotionally aware Level 3

We take ownership Level 3

Inclusive, enabling and visionary leadership

We are collaborative Level 3

We deliver, support and inspire Level 3

Intelligent, creative and informed policing

We analyse critically Level 3

We are innovative and open-minded Level 3

Prior Education and Experience:

Postholders will be expected to have achieved the following:

• Has held rank of ACC/Commander or a more senior rank in a UK Police Force (or one of the designated 
roles if appointed from overseas).

• Successful completion of the Senior Police National Assessment Centre (PNAC) and the Strategic 
Command Course (SCC).

•  Authorising Officer Training

•  Wide ranging operational police experience

•  A demonstrable track record of successful experience of working at a strategic level, including the 
leadership of police officers and staff at senior leadership level

•  Experience of successfully engaging with and influencing multi-agency partnerships

•  Experience of implementing an effective performance management framework

•  Experience of implementing successful organisational development, change and innovation.

Chief Constable of Gloucestershire Constabulary 
Job Description

Page 21



www.gloucestershire-pcc.gov.uk

Police and Crime Commissioner for Gloucestershire

4

• Experience of accountability for management of significant budgets

• Up to date operational/technical policing knowledge

• Knowledge of developing legal, political, economic, social, technological, and environmental factors and an 
understanding of the implications for strategic planning.

• Knowledge of relevant local, regional and national policies, strategies and initiatives and an understanding 
of the implications within the policing context.

Skills:

Postholders will be expected to be:

• Highly skilled in the development of ambitious vision, strategy and policy, aligned to operational realities and 
wider plans/goals.

•  Able to operate with high levels of commercial acumen, skilled in effective organisational financial 
management which balances conflicting resource demands and drives value for money.

•  Able to create strategic organisational change, to deliver appropriate responses to emerging trends and 
issues.

•  Able to scan the internal and external horizon, identifying emerging trends and issues and use these to 
inform strategic planning.

•  Able to operate with high levels of political astuteness, skilled in impacting the internal and external political 
landscape effectively.

•  Able to use a wide range of highly effective communication and influencing techniques and methods to 
successfully negotiate, collaborate and influence change at the most senior levels and across a diverse 
range of stakeholders.

•  Skilled in building and maintaining strategic stakeholder relationships at the most senior levels, being able 
to resolve issues and to reconcile conflicts of interest.

•  Skilled in leading, developing and inspiring people, engaging the organisation with strategic priorities, 
values and behaviours.

•  Able to reflect on and hold themselves, individuals and the organisation to account for performance and 
behaviours.

•  Able to identify, commission and implement new or improved technologies or services that have a 
transformational impact on the service

Chief Constable of Gloucestershire Constabulary 
Job Description

Page 22



www.gloucestershire-pcc.gov.uk

Police and Crime Commissioner for Gloucestershire

Chief Constable of Gloucestershire Constabulary 
Person Specification

Serving the Public

• Promotes a real belief in public service, focusing 
on what matters to the public and will best serve 
their interests.  

•  Ensures that all staff understand the 
expectations, changing needs and concerns of 
different communities and strives to address 
these.

•  Builds public confidence by actively engaging 
with different communities and stakeholders.

•  Develops effective partnerships at local and 
national level.

•  Understands partner perspectives and priorities, 
working co-operatively to develop public services 
within budgetary constraints.

•  Delivers the best possible service to the public. 

Leading Strategic Change

•  Thinks in the long term.  Creates, in partnership 
with the Commissioner, a compelling vision 
for the future and a strategy for how it can be 
achieved.  

• Personally champions and delivers structural and 
cultural change, making radical changes when 
required.

• Understands broad political, social, economic 
and legislative trends, and predicts what effect 
they will have on the police service.

• Understand the views and priorities of outside 
organisations and government bodies, and their 
effect on the organisation.

• Looks three to five years ahead to create 
effective strategies, vision and values, and 
establishes them within the organisation.

• Develops strategies and ways of working that 
balance local and organisational needs.

• Identifies better ways to deliver value for money 
services that meet both local and national needs.

• Encourages creativity and innovation within the 
Force and Partner organisations.

Leading the Workforce

• Inspires people to meet challenging 
organisational goals, creating and maintaining 
momentum for change.  

• Gives direction and states expectations clearly.  

• Talks positively about policing and what it can 
achieve, building pride and self-esteem.

• Creates enthusiasm and commitment throughout 
the Force by rewarding good performance, 
giving genuine recognition and praise when 
appropriate.

• Promotes a learning and development culture, 
giving honest and constructive feedback to 
colleagues and investing time in coaching and 
mentoring staff.

Managing Performance

• Translates vision into action by establishing clear 
strategy with appropriate structures in place to 
deliver it.  Develops people at all levels of the 
organisation and creates an environment where 
staff are motivated to achieve results.

• Sets ambitious but achievable timescales and 
deliverables and monitors progress to ensure 
strategic objectives are met.

• Identifies and remove blockages to performance.

• Manages the workforce and resources to 
maximise value for money.

• Defines what good performance looks like, 
promoting good practice.

• Confronts and addresses underperformance.

The Police and Crime Commissioner requires the post holder to be able to display the skills 
expected of a Chief Constable in accordance with the Policing Professional Framework – 
Personal Behavioural Qualities. In particular the Commissioner is seeking a person who can 
demonstrate that they have the following qualities:

Page 23



www.gloucestershire-pcc.gov.uk

Police and Crime Commissioner for Gloucestershire

• Makes sure that all the right people at the right 
level are given management opportunities and 
are empowered to make decisions

Professionalism 

• Acts with integrity, in line with Police Service 
values and standards.

• Delivers on promises, demonstrating personal 
commitment and a determination to succeed.  

• Asks for and acts on feedback on own approach, 
continuing to learn, develop and adapt to new 
circumstances. 

• Takes responsibility for tough or unpopular 
decisions

• Takes control and asserts authority where 
necessary, demonstrating courage and resilience 
in difficult situations.

• Takes an energetic and committed approach to 
the job.

• Remains calm and professional under pressure

• Openly acknowledges shortcomings in service 
and commits to putting them right.

Decision Making

• Assimilates complex information quickly, 
weighing up alternatives and making sound 
timely decisions.  

• Gathers and considers all relevant information, 
seeking out advice from specialists.  

• Asks incisive questions to test facts and 
assumptions and gain a full understanding.  

• Identifies key issues clearly and the inter-
relationship between factors.

• Considers the wider impact and implications of 
different options at a local and national level, 
assessing costs, risks and benefits of each.

• Prepared to make the ultimate decisions, even in 
conditions of uncertainty.

• Makes clear, proportionate, justified decisions, 
reviewing these as necessary. 

Working with Others

•  Builds effective working relationships through 
clear communication and a collaborative 
approach.  

•  Maintains visibility and ensures communication 
processes work effectively throughout the force 
and with external bodies.

•  Consults widely and involves people in decision 
making.  

•  Treats people with respect and dignity regardless 
of background and circumstances, promoting 
equality and the elimination of discrimination. 

•  Treats people as individuals, showing tact, 
empathy and compassion.

•  Negotiates effectively with local and national 
bodies, representing the interests of the Police 
Service.

•  Sells ideas convincingly, setting out the benefits 
of a particular approach and striving for mutually 
beneficial solutions.

•  Expresses own views positively and 
constructively.

•  Fully commits to team decisions.

Chief Constable of Gloucestershire Constabulary 
Person Specification

Page 24



www.gloucestershire-pcc.gov.uk

Police and Crime Commissioner for Gloucestershire

1

Chief Constable of Gloucestershire Constabulary 
Terms and conditions

Post title:  Chief Constable of Gloucestershire Constabulary

Accountable to: Police and Crime Commissioner for Gloucestershire

Location:  Police Headquarters, Waterwells, Gloucester.

1. Terms and conditions

 1.1 Appointment

 The appointment will be subject to the provisions of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act, 2011,  
 the Police Act 1996, Police Regulations, successful completion of the Senior Police National Assessment  
 Centre (or equivalent) and Strategic Command Court (or equivalent), a satisfactory medical examination and  
 such other conditions of service as determined by the Police and Crime Commissioner for Gloucestershire.   
 The successful candidate will be expected to take up the appointment as soon as possible.  

 1.2 Terms of appointment

	 Appointment	is	on	a	fixed	term	basis,	initially	for	5	years.		Termination	of	appointment	is	subject	to		

 3 calendar months’ notice in writing from either party.

 1.3 Salary

 The annual salary is £136,677 per annum. 

2.	Benefits	Package

	 The	Force	offers	a	comprehensive	benefits	package	which	includes:

 2.1 Either a car allowance or the provision of a car;

  See additional scheme details enclosed with application pack.

 2.2 Health insurance;

  A contribution to the costs of providing medical insurance equivalent to the cost of the Health Insurance  
  scheme offered by the Police Federation (at present, approximately £30-40 per month).

 2.3 Relocation package;

  The county offers a tremendous variety of housing, from country cottages to period estates,   
  incorporating all price ranges.  Assistance with relocation expenses is available during any reasonable  
  period of relocation in accordance with Police Regulations.

  

Page 25



www.gloucestershire-pcc.gov.uk

Police and Crime Commissioner for Gloucestershire

2

	 	 A	maximum	Rent	Allowance	of	£5,557	per	annum	will	be	paid	subject	to	the	successful	applicant	being		
  in receipt of Transitional Rent Allowance in their current Force.

 2.4 Fees & Professional Body Membership

  The Commissioner will be responsible for any subscription to the NPCC.  The Commissioner also will  
  be responsible for paying the post holder’s subscription to CPOSA and the reactive element of the  
	 	 insurance	cover	provide	by	the	Association	while	senior	officers	are	responsible	for	the	proactive	element.	

	 2.5	 Home	security

  Reimbursement of the cost or providing for additional home security which:

  • provides a level of security which is greater than would be provided by a normally prudent  
   person and which is required as a result of their appointment;

	 	 •	 is	assessed	as	being	necessary	by	an	appropriately	qualified	person;	and,

  • is appropriate in the circumstances.

3.	Working	location

The majority of work will be carried out from Police Headquarters, No. 1 Waterwells, Waterwells Drive, Quedgeley, 
Gloucester, GL2 2AN.  However, the nature of the work will also require travel throughout the region and across 
the UK.

4.	Working	hours

Working	hours	will	be	not	 less	than	40	hours	per	week	and	such	as	are	needed	to	 fulfil	 the	requirements	of	
the post, subject to the requirements of the Working Time Directive.  There is a requirement to be contactable 
24 hours per day when not on leave.  This role will require evening and weekend working including attending 
meetings and events during these times.  In addition, the post holder will have responsibility for representing 
Gloucestershire Constabulary and meeting statutory and operational requirements, often at short notice, which 
may require working additional hours from time to time.  

5. Holiday

The post holder is entitled to leave in accordance with Police Regulations.

Page 26



www.gloucestershire-pcc.gov.uk

Police and Crime Commissioner for Gloucestershire

3

6. Medical examination

Applicants to this position will be required to undertake a medical examination before taking up appointment.

7. Security clearance

The successful applicant will be appointed subject to holding or obtaining security clearance at Developed 
Vetting (DV) level.

8.	Pension

The post holder will be eligible for membership of the Police Pension Scheme

9. Telephones, IT and other equipment

A mobile telephone and other IT equipment, which is necessary to ensure convenient working arrangements, 
will be made available. 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CHIEF CONSTABLE 
 

of 
 

GLOUCESTERSHIRE CONSTABULARY 
 

 

COMPETENCY BASED SELF 
ASSESSMENT 

 
APPLICATION FORM 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
Confidential upon completion 

 
Before completing this form you are advised to read the instructions 

for completion carefully 
 

 
 

Page 29



 

   1 
 

 

 
 

 

GUIDANCE NOTES FOR COMPLETION 
 

 
Please ensure you complete and return the following by 5pm on Monday, 27 
November 2017: 
 

1. Letter of ‘Why Me’ for the position of Chief Constable, Gloucestershire 
Constabulary, including an outline of how you meet the criteria, your 
career experience to date and why you are interested in the role. 
 

2. The Application Form (including the equal opportunities form) 
addressing the questions asked to demonstrate your suitability 

 
This application form has been designed to provide us with sufficient information 
to carry out a preliminary assessment of your suitability for the post of Chief 
Constable, and will be used for the purpose of short listing candidates.  Before 
completing this application form you are advised to read the instructions for 
completion carefully. Information given will be treated in confidence. 
 
  

  The form should be completed in black ink or type-face (Arial 12 point).  
No attempt should be made to redesign the form. 

  

  Answers must be restricted to 500 words per question. Please provide 
specific examples from your experience, to demonstrate your qualities. 

  

  Applicants are required to complete all sections of the form. 
  

  It is imperative that you are open and honest with your answers.  
Evidence needs to be specific and focused on your personal 
involvement, experience and actions. The evidence you present must be 
from the last three years.  The success of your application will be 
determined by the extent to which your evidence relates to the 
competency area, how thoroughly you respond to the questions asked 
and how appropriate your answers are in relation to the issues facing the 
Force. 
 

  It is the applicant’s responsibility to ensure the application form and the 
Equal Opportunities monitoring form are completed and returned to the 
address specified in the accompanying letter. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 30



 

   2 
 

  It is the applicant’s responsibility to ensure the forms are returned by 
5pm on Monday 27 November 2017. Shortlisting will be held between 
Tuesday 28 November and Thursday 30 November 2017.  Interviews will 
be held over Thursday 7 and Friday 8 December 2017. 

  Applicants are strongly advised to read the Role Profile and associated 
competencies. 
 

  Treat the questions as an opportunity to demonstrate the skills, 
experience and values that you think are important for the role. 

Page 31



 

   3 
 

PART ONE 
 

Post applied for: 

Chief Constable – Gloucestershire Constabulary 

   

Last name: 
 

 Forename(s): 
 

   

Current role title: 
 

 Current force: 
 
 
Current salary: 
 

   

Work address: 
 

 Correspondence address: 
 

   

Telephone: 
 

 Telephone: 
 

   

Email: 
 

 Email: 
 

   

Please provide details about any special requirements that you may have if called to a 
selection assessment: 
 
 
 
  

 
 

An opportunity for familiarisation will be available on the morning of Thursday 7 
December.  
 
Interviews will take place over two days on 7 and 8 December, 2017. 
 

 

 
 

Page 32



 

   4 
 

PART TWO 
 

Details of current and two previous roles: 
    

Current role: 
 

 Force/Organisation: 
 

   

Start date: 
 

 Finish date (if applicable): 
 

   

Brief description of the role and responsibilities: 
 
 
 

   

Previous role: 
 

 Force/Organisation: 
 

   

Start date: 
 

 Finish date (if applicable): 
 

   

Brief description of the role and responsibilities: 
 

 
 

  

Page 33



 

   5 
 

Previous Role: 
 

 Force/Organisation: 
 

   

Start date: 
 

 Finish date (if applicable): 
 

   

Brief description of the role and responsibilities: 
 

 
 

Details of relevant training attended: 
 
Please list any educational qualifications you consider are relevant to the role. 
 

College, University, 
Educational Establishment or 

Awarding Body 
From To 

Qualification, level and grade 
attained 

    

 
 
 

 

 
 
Please list any training courses attended that you consider are relevant to the 

Page 34



 

   6 
 

Chief Constable role for which you are applying. 
 

Course title From To Summary of course contents 

    

 
 

Please provide details of any equality and diversity training you have received. 
 

Course title From To Summary of course contents 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 
 

Page 35



 

   7 
 

 
PART THREE 

 
1. Competency – Leading the Workforce:   
Please evidence how you have developed and led a team, detailing the 
guiding principles underpinning your leadership style (Max 500 words) 
 
Applicant’s Response: 
 

Official Use – Assessor Notes: 

 Rating: 

Page 36



 

   8 
 

 
 

2. Competency area – Leading Strategic Change 
Please give an example of how you have innovatively improved service 
provision that impacted positively on local communities and / or on 
operational effectiveness. (Max 500 words) 
 
Applicant’s Response: 
 

Official Use – Assessor Notes: 

 Rating: 

Page 37



 

   9 
 

 
3. Competency area – Working with Others 
How would you propose to make Gloucestershire Constabulary both 
accessible and responsive to the varying needs of all our communities? 
Please give an example of successful stakeholder participation, explaining 
its importance for policing service provision. (Max 500 words) 
 
Applicant’s Response: 
 

Official Use – Assessor Notes: 

 Rating: 

 

Page 38



 

   10 
 

 
4. Competency area – Managing Performance 
With austerity, the police service is being required to deliver more for less. 
As a senior officer, how have you ensured that high levels of performance 
have been maintained within the areas for which you have been 
responsible?  (Max 500 words) 
 
Applicant’s Response: 
 

Official Use – Assessor Notes: 

 Rating: 

 

Page 39



 

   11 
 

 
 
 

PART FOUR 
 

Please give details below of any outstanding criminal investigations or 
disciplinary proceedings being undertaken in relation to your conduct and of 
any previous disciplinary findings against you which have not been expunged. 

 
 

 
 

PART FIVE  
 

Please give the names and addresses of two referees, not related to you, who have 
agreed to support your application.   
 
  
Name      Name      
  
Address:     Address     
  
           
 
           
 
Occupation     Occupation     
 
Phone      Phone      

Page 40



 

   12 
 

 

 
PART SIX 

 
 

DECLARATION 
 
I declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information and statements 
contained in this application are true and I understand that should I conceal any 
material fact, I will, if appointed, be liable to the termination of my appointment. 
 
I agree that the information contained herein shall be treated in the strictest of 
confidence. 

 

SIGNATURE:        DATE: 
 

 
 
 
 

Thank you for completing this Application Form. 
 
 

Please return your completed application form and equality monitoring form (in a 
separate sealed envelope marked confidential) to: 

 
Paul Trott, Chief Executive 

Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner for Gloucestershire 
No. 1 Waterwells Drive, Waterwells, Quedgeley, Gloucestershire, GL2 2AN. 

 
 

Applications by e-mail are acceptable and can be sent to 
244393@gloucestershire.pnn.police.uk.  However, any such application must be 
confirmed with a signed hard copy by post.  

 
 

Closing date: 5 pm, Monday 27 November 2017 

Page 41

mailto:244393@gloucestershire.pnn.police.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	4 Chief Constable Hearing
	FINAL ADVERT
	MS Letter
	Job Description
	Person Specification
	Terms and conditions
	Application Form


